
From: Kao, Valerie
Sent: 10/10/2013 3:17:00 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4293-E (Service List R. 12-11-005 Part 5 of 5)

Thanks very much,

best,
Valerie

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 3:15 PM 
To: Kao, Valerie; Redacted 
Subject: Re: PG&E's Advice 4293-E (Service List R.12-11-005 Part 5 of 5)

; Allen, Meredith

Megan will get you what you need.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Oct 10, 2013, at 2:58 PM, "Kao, Valerie" <valerie.kao@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:valerie.kao@epuc.ca.gov» 
wrote:

Mr. Cherry,

If you would please forward the below inquiry re: AL 4293-E to the appropriate PG&E contact I'd appreciate it:

Please provide the load research data that PG&E used to determine its 2011 Non-Coincident Peak Load.

If any questions or concerns please don't hesitate to contact me,

thanks & best regards,

Valerie Kao
California Public Utilities Commission 
415.703.1341
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From: PG&E Tariffs fmailto:PGETariffs@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, October 01,2013 2:58 PM
To: Peterson, Rachel A.; rrkriete@earthlink.net<mailto:rrkriete@earthlink.net>;
rsantos@,guardian.com<mailto:rsantos@guardian.eom>; rsiada@guardian.com<roaiito:rsiada@guardian.coro>; 
rsperberg@onsitenergy .com<mailto:rsperberg@onsitenergy.eom>;
rwalther@pacbell.net<mailto:rwalther@pacbell,net>: rvanv@,greenlining.org<mailto:ryanv@.greenlining.org>; 
rzhang@.cityofpasadena.net<mai1to:rzhang@,cityofpasadena.net>;
sachu.constantine@,energvcenter.org<mai1to:sachu.constantine@energvcenter.org>; sahm@clean-
coalition.org<mailto:sahm@clean-coa1ition.org>;
sarah.smith@,energvcenter.org<mailto:sarah.smith@energyeenter.org>;
sarah.taheri@.energv.ca.gov<mailto:sarah.taheri@energy xa.gov>:
sarah@califomiasolarthermal.com<mailto:sarah@ealifomiasolaithermal.eom>;
satoru.fuiimoto@ntta.com<mailto:satoru.:ftiiimoto@ntta.com>:
SBirmingham@seia.org<mailto:SBimiingham@seia.org>:
Scott.Gearv@FlexEnergv.com<mailto:Scott.Gearv@FlexEnergy.com>:
scott@debenhamenergy .com<mailto:scott@debenhamenergy.com>:
scott@.evervdavenergv.us<mailto:scott@every day energy ,us>: sdhilton@stoel.com<mailto:sdhilton@stoel.com>:
SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com<mailto:SDPatrick@SempraUtilities.com>:
sendo@,ci.pasadena.ca.us<mailto:sendo@ci.pasadena.ca.us>:
sephra.ninow@,energvcenter.org<mailto:sephra.ninow@energycenter.org>:
sewayland@eomcast.net<mailto:sewayland@corocast.net>; sfrantz@smud.org<mailto:sfrantz@smud.org>: 
Murtishaw, Scott; SGraham@,navigantconsulting.com<mailto:SGraham@navigantconsulting.com>; 
sgreschner@.gridaltematives.org<roailto:sgreschtier@gri daltematives.org>;
Sharalyn Conner@plugpower.com<mailto:Sharalyn Conner@plugpower.com>; 
shawn.kmita@.us.panasonic.com<mailto:shawn.kmita@us.panasonic.com>;
shears@,ceert.org<mailto:shears@,ceert.org>; Shiela.Linao@sce.com<mailto:Shiela.Linao@.sce.com>;
Shoeless838@.comcast.net<mailto:Shoeless838@corocast.net>;
siobhan.folev@!energycenter.org<roailto:siobhan.foley@energycenter.org>;
skip.fralick@energycenter.org<mailto:skip Jtalick@energycenter.org>; 
smardini@enervault.com<mailto:smardini@enervault.com>;
smcmeekin@,endurancewindpower.com<mailto:smcmeekin@endurancewindpower.com>; 
smiller@energy. state .ca.us<mailto:smiller@energy.state.ca.us>; 
smita.gupta@itroacom<mailto:smita.gupta@.itron.com>; 
SNeidich@energv.state.ca.us<mailto:SNeidich@energv.state.ca.us>; 
SNewsom@SempraUtilities.com<mailto:SNewsom@SempraUtilities.com>;
socal.forum@!vahoo.com<roailto:socal.foruro@yahoo.com>; SPauker@wsgr.com<mailto:SPauker@wsgr.com>; 
spitzka@,comcast.net<mailto:spitzka@comcast.net>; sranchod@.solarcity.com<mailto:sranchod@solarcity.com>;
sreismanf5).sungevitv.com<roailto:sreisroan@sungeyity.coro>;
srr@.megawattholdings.com<mailto:srr@megawattholdings.com>; ssachs@aalrr.com<mailto:ssachs@aalrr.com>; 
ssciortino@.anaheim.net<roailto:ssciortino@anaheiro.net>; ssmyers@att.net<mailto:ssmyers@att.net>; 
sstanfield@kfwlaw.com<mailto:sstanfield@kfwlaw.com>; 
sswaroop@MarinEnergy .com<mailto:sswaroop@MarinEnergy.com>;
stanimoto@,sna.sanvo.com<roailto:stanirooto@sna.sanyo.com>;
StephanieC@,greenlining.org<mailto:StephanieC@.greenlining.org>;
steve.sherr@foimdationwindpower.com<mailto:steve.sherr@foundationwindpower.com>;
steveb@,foresthealth.org<roailto:steveb@foresthealth.org>;
steven.huhman@.morganstanlev.com<roailto:steyen.huhroan@morganstanley.coro>;
steven@moss.net<mailto:steven@moss.net>; stevenhemandez@lacsd.org<mailto:stevenhemandez@.lacsd.org>; 
Stu@ESDevelop.com<mailto:Stu@ESDeyelop.com>; 
sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com<maiito:sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com>; 
susannah@votesolar.org<mailto:susaimah@votesolar.org>;
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susanne@emersonenvironmental.com<mai1to:susanne@emersonenvironmenta1.com>; 
sven.anden@,sandab.com<mailto:sven.anden@sandab.com>; Walter, Stacy W (Law); tam@clean- 
coalition.org<mailto:tam@clean-coa1ition.org>;
tam@,communitvrenewables.biz<mailto:tam@communitvrenewables.biz>; 
tbardacke@,globalgreen.org<mai1to:tbardacke@g1obalgreen.org>; Roberts, Thomas;
tcullev@kfwlaw.com<mailto:tcullev@kfwlaw.com>; telipman@berkelev.edu<mailto:telipman@.berkelev.edu>; 
terry .clapham@,energvcenter.org<mailto:terry .clapham.@eriergycenter.org>; 
terry .mohn@balanceenergysolutions.com<mailto iterry.mohn@balanceenergvsolutions.com>; 
Tim@onlinecleanenergv.com<mailto:Tim@onl inec1eanenergy.com>;
tim merrigan@nrel.gov<mailto itim.merri gan@nrel.gov>; tlhefty@mwe.com<mailto dlheftv@mwe.com>;
TLindl@kfwlaw.com<mailto:TLindl@kfwlaw.com>; TMcRae@svlg.org<roailto:TMcRae@svig.org>; 
tmillhoff@heliomu.com<mailto:tmillhoff@heliomu.eom>; tokeefe@energy-
solution.com<mailto:tokeefe@energy-solution.com>; tom@alcowater.com<mailtoitom@alcowater.com>;
tomb@.crossborderenergv.com<mailto:tomb@crossborderenergy.com>;
Tracv@Premieresolutionsllc.com<mailto:Traey@Premieresolutionsllc.eom>;
TReid@fce.com<mailtoiTReid@fce.com>; TRevnak@sopogv.com<mailto:TRevnak@sopogy.com>;
ttutt@,smud.org<mailto:ttutt@.smud.org>; upstar.enegv@,gmail.com<mailto:upstar.enegv@.gmail.com>;
upstar.energv@,gmail.com<mailto:upstar.energy@gmail.com>;
vargalaw@MBAY.net<mailto:vargalaw@MBAY.net>;
vidhvaprabhakaran@dwt.com<mailto ividhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com>;
vient@greenhmng.org<roailtoiyient@greenlining.org>; Kao, Valerie;
walter.gordon@sce.com<mailto:walter.gordon@see.eom>;
warehouse@mohrpower.com<mailto:warehouse@mohrpower.com>;
Wavne.Bishop@,CH4Energv.co<mailto:Wayne.Bishop@CH4Energy.co>; wem@.igc.org<mailtoiwem@igc.org>;
WFuller@semprautilities.com<mailto:WFuller@semprautilities.com>;
whughes@.smud.org<mailto:whughes@smud.org>;
william.marin@itron.com<mailto:william.marin@itron.eom>;
william.martim@tecogen.com<mailto:william.martini@tecogen.com>;
wlscott@earthlink.net<mailto:wlscottf5)earthlink.net>; Blumer, Werner M.; wmc@a-klaw.com<mailto:wmc@a- 
klaw.com>; WPark@FIRSTSOLAR.COM<mailto:WParkfg>FIRSTSOLAR.COM>; 
wpscon@vahoo.com<mailto:wpscon@vahoo.com>; Lee, Rebecca Tsai-Wei; 
vnvu888@gmail.com<mailto:ynyu888@gmail.eom>; Drew, Tim G.; 
zevnep.erdal@,ch2m.com<mailto:zeynep.erdal@.ch2m.com>; 
zfranklin(5).gridaltematives.org<mailto izfranklin@gridaltematives.org>; 
zvg@.sisvan.com<roailtoizyg@sisyaii.coro>

Subject: PG&E's Advice 4293-E (Service List R.12-11-005 Part 5 of 5)

On Tuesday, October 1, 2013, Pacific Gas and Electric Company submitted Advice Letter 4293-E to the 
Commission:

Calculation of the 2013 Net Energy Metering Cap for Electric Rate Schedules NEM, NEMVMASH and NEMV 
pursuant to Ordering Paragraph 3 of Decision 12-05-036 and Assigned Commissioner's Ruling

PGE Tariffs 
Fax: (415) 973-7226

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/company/privacy/customer/
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://wvvvv.pge.eom/about/eompany/privaev/eustomer/
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